

REVELLE COLLEGE COUNCIL

Thursday, November 14, 2019

Meeting #13

- I. **Call to Order:** 5:16 pm
- II. **Roll Call**
PRESENT: Allison, Elizabeth, Cameron, Westin, Eni, Rupal, Sophia, Mick, Mihir, Patrick, Khai, Diana, Jacob, Chase, Ashkan, Andrew, Brian/Chris, Reuben, Chloe, Yazmin, Dean Sherry, Alan, Arbi, Reilly, Kim, Bassel, Sofia, Carlota, Pin, Crystal
EXCUSED: Miranda, Michelle
UNEXCUSED:
- III. **Approval of Minutes**
 - ❖ *Approved; 16-0-2*
- IV. **Announcements:**
- V. **Public Input and Introduction**
- VI. **Committee Reports**
 - A. **Finance Committee [Westin Gibbs]**
 - ❖ 8 Budgets today
 - UCSD BSU - Kwanzaa Celebration
 - \$700.00 from External
 - *Approved; 12-1-4*
 - Motion slashed; miscount
 - *Approved; 14-1-3*
 - Pin's Finals Care Package Event
 - \$797.32 from GU
 - *Approved; 16-0-2*
 - REVForce Buttons
 - \$254.40 from GU
 - *Approved; 13-0-5*
 - Week 10 Plaza Popup
 - \$289.09 from GU
 - *Approved; 15-0-3*
 - RCC - Week 10 BBQ
 - \$1,200 from 10th Week Event Line Item and \$1,892.71 from GU
 - *Approved; 14-0-4*
 - RCC - Winter Involvement Fair Table
 - \$661.45 from GU
 - *Approved; 14-0-4*
 - Spirit Night Committee - Revelle Spirit Night Tailgate
 - \$2,000 from Revelle Spirit Week Line Item and \$3,596.81 from GU
 - *Approved; 15-0-3*
 - Commuter Rep - Commuter Catch-Up
 - \$396.92 from GU
 - *Approved; 14-0-4*
 - ❖ Finance Committee time change for next quarter
 - ❖ Remember to reach out to me if you need help with budgets
 - B. **Revelle Organizations Committee [Patrick Liu]**
 - C. **Rules Committee [Allison Kramer]**
 - ❖ New line items for orgs coming soon
 - ❖ Appoint Arbi
 - *Approved; 17-0-1*
 - D. **Appointments Committee [Elizabeth Bottenberg]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
 - E. **Graduation Committee [Miranda Pan]**
 - F. **Election Committee [-]**
 - G. **Student Services Committee [Sophia Correa]**

- ❖ I have nothing to report.

VII. Reports

A. **President [Allison Kramer]**

- ❖ I have nothing to report.

B. **Vice President of Internal [Elizabeth Bottenberg]**

- ❖ Retreat Feedback Form: <https://forms.gle/EG63DEkWi8QF9rgu8>
- ❖ Picture Day!

C. **Vice President of Administration [Cameron Thomas]**

- ❖ Retreat Recap:
 - Each Council member is allowed one (1) unexcused absence or three (3) total excused absences per quarter.
 - Attendance Records
 - <https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1DGp3DbWiwQXLAY50CLbZkl1osYSd72qQ1ma31L7vOGc/edit?usp=sharing>
 - It's good practice to submit an absence request when you're unsure if you can make it to meeting. I can always mark you present if you show up.
- ❖ We are your resources. Reach out to us if you are confused, overwhelmed, or need help.

D. **Vice President of External [Eni Ikuku]**

- ❖ Fill out google form for size and choices.
- ❖ Possibly visuals

E. **Associated Students Revelle College Senators [Mick Salazar & Mihir Pandya]**

- ❖ DACA
 - A reminder that if you or anyone you know are DACA recipients to renew as soon as possible
 - California REAL ID
- ❖ Title 9 ruling is supposed to come out over Thanksgiving break
- ❖ Founders Week
 - We are 59 years old!
- ❖ Geisel
 - Nap pods are coming
 - Longer hours
 - New ways of paying for printing
- ❖ Admissions
 - Applications will begin to be read in January 2020
 - Met undergraduate target and exceeded transfer target
 - Seventh College will enroll 600 students next fall
- ❖ Academic Senate
 - Approved 5 year BS/MS program for MAE
 - Removed per quarter unit
 - Implemented quarter maxes
 - 12 for First Year Students
 - 6 for Transfer Students
- ❖ Looking to expand the CSO Escort Program
- ❖ Feedback Forum on Parking
 - Multi Purpose Room in Student Center
 - November 19th, 2019 from 1900-2100
 - Eventbrite line is on FB
- ❖ Sixth College is moving!
 - New community garden
- ❖ Sustainable Building Policy and Guidelines
 - 1,158 acre campus
 - 630 buildings
 - 15.7 million gross square feet (GSF) between
 - 3.3 GSF under construction or approved
 - By 2035-2036 we will have:
 - 42,200 Students
 - 65,600 Students, Faculty, and Staff
 - 27,886,300 GSF
 - 26,000 residential beds
- ❖ 2025 Carbon Neutrality Goal
 - Over 30 LEED buildings with all new construction going Gold or above

- LEED: Leadership and Energy Design
 - Developing UC San Diego Sustainability Implementation Guide for all projects
 - If you have any feedback email suggestions to sustain@ucsd.edu
 - ❖ New Idea Wave
 - <https://ideawave.hypeinnovation.com/login?/servlet/hype/IMT?documentTableId=7109972622537350962&userAction=Browse&templateName=&documentId=6e78aba7b2a60b52ae015f4cc639862e>
- F. **Director of Spirit and Events [Rupal Paliwal]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- G. **Director of Student Services [Sophia Correa]**
 - ❖ New design that I like
 - ❖ Good luck with Midterms
- H. **Class Representatives**
 - **Fourth Year Representative [Miranda Pan]**
 - **Third Year Representative [Khai Williams]**
 - ❖ POTtery Pies has turned into an end of the quarter sendoff
 - ❖ Discuss current attractions
 - ❖ Date: 12/4
 - ❖ If you want to collab or drop some ideas, please message me
 - **Second Year Representative [Michelle De Vries]**
 - **First Year Representative [Diana Al Dikka & Jacob Rodriguez]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- I. **Commuter Representative [Reuben Lumaban]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- J. **Residential Representative [Chase Hickey]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- K. **Transfer Representative [Ashkan Hassani & Andrew Leal]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- L. **International Representative [-]**
- M. **Out of State Representative [Brian Chris Donovan]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- N. **Resident Advisor Ex-Officio [Chloe Marsh]**
 - ❖ Cup of Culture was yesterday (thank you to everyone who came)
 - ❖ Winter Revelleland this Friday!
- O. **Revelle Judicial Board Ex-Officio [Yazmin Munoz]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- P. **Revelle College Dean of Student Affairs [Dean Sherry Mallory]**
- Q. **Campus-Wide Representatives**
 - **HDH [Alan Apte]**
 - ❖ NTPLLN Pictures
 - ❖ HDH Forum Date
 - **SFAC [Arbi Leka]**
 - ❖ OASIS
 - 2 main programs that they wish to focus on
 - Hope Scholars Program is for mainly former foster youth but has expanded to students with large, disruptive trauma. Out of the 150 former foster students at UCSD, Hope Scholars reaches 76 of them (more than half) exclusively by referrals and word of mouth
 - This is a high funding priority since the foundation that supplies the funding is ending this year, would take about 50K from core funds supplied by SSF and is higher priority over new OASIS proposal
 - Two pilot programs
 - Lab training and certification, works through 6 clinics and could only take 65 out of the 120 applicants.
 - ◆ Of the 30K funding overall, half is from EDI and the other half is matched by OASIS from core funds
 - Transfer-to-Career Program servicing 35 of the 76 applicants utilizing peer mentors and CSC advisors to have transfer students acquire gainful employment by the end of their years at UCSD

- ◆ Of the 40K funding overall, half is EDI and the other half is again matched by OASIS from core funds
- New proposed expansion of the Summer Bridge program, specializing in transfer students as well as getting students careers after college by working extensively with UCSD and CSC
 - Looks to service about 100 students and requires 300K in funding from UCSD, lower priority than the Hope Scholars Funding
- ❖ ISPO
 - ISPO is piloting a new Peer Coaching program to help service these students socially as opposed to just professionally
 - Has 10 trained coaches with each coach servicing about 80-90 students, responsibilities are more academic in nature, such as referring students to the proper channels and helping students wade through a first year of college life
 - Program is initially opt-in to first get involved, then students get reached out to over the summer
 - Goal of the program is to service about 500 students by the end of 2022, with about 20-25 Coaches working with 25 and 20 students respectively
 - Cost of program is currently unknown as this is the first quarter of a year long pilot program
- ❖ AEP
 - Services students through a host of student participated conferences and research opportunities, as well as various scholarships and referrals to faculty members and professors.
 - Does not have any specific requests for funding currently, as a large part of the funding is through other scholarships or grants given by private donors
 - Goal is to service about 15% of the undergraduate population, but no specified timeline for that goal
- ❖ SVRC
 - Hired another FTE with funding recommended to VC office last year by SFAC
 - Has potential populace of 450 students that are ROTC, family members of military personnel, or veterans/service(wo)men themselves
 - Currently is reaching $\frac{1}{3}$ (150) of those students, but the ideal goal is to reach $\frac{1}{2}$ (225)
 - Use majority of funding on the 2 FTEs and Peer Navigator and Military ALLY programs
 - With more funding, would like to go and do more outreach at the community/junior college level and work with the student veterans organizations already established there
 - Physical space is also a concern for them, and would like to potentially move
- **UCAB [Reilly Cannon]**
 - ❖ PC plaza lights
- **WCSAB [Kim Lim]**
 - ❖ National College Health Assessment Results
 - ❖ SHIP: Life Health Online
 - Coupon code: UCSDmedical
 - ❖ Free flu vaccines
 - ❖ First transgender health fair was a success
 - ❖ Recruitment for Carepeer Educators
 - ❖ Recruitment for WCSAB committee chair
- **RFAB [Bassel Hatoum]**
 - ❖ Zero Waste Event feedback
- **SCSG [Cameron Thomas]**
 - ❖ Feedback ends today.
- **EJA [Sofia Nelson Ferezi]**
 - ❖ Reaching out to HDH to get approval to place the Refill Station in Rogers.
 - ❖ Alan will mention the project to HDH during tomorrow's meeting (thank u Alan!!).

- ❖ If we don't get HDH's approval, Res Life office is a back-up
- ❖ Products from local vendor --> <https://www.earthwellrefill.com/refill-products> (shopping local is more sustainable than ordering from Amazon!!)
- ❖ Product suggestions? dish soap, shampoo, body wash, lotion, laundry detergent, etc.
- **SOVAC [Carlota Conant]**
 - ❖ Census Task Force Meeting (11/8/19)
 - voter registration training Nov. 21st @ 5pm
 - census cards
 - concerns with census and undocumented students
 - tabling
 - ❖ Didn't have a SOVAC meeting this week because Mark is in D.C.
- **ASCE [Michelle De Vries]**
- **LSAC [Pin Daoreung]**
 - ❖ LSAC: The library has plans for over-enrollment, plans for renovations
 - ❖ Discussion on media lending and viewing
 - ❖ Finals Care Package Event, Dec. 6th 1:30-3:00 P.M.
- **EDI [Crystal Sandoval]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- **Basic Needs Advocate [Reuben Lumaban]**
 - ❖ 18Nov-Pop-up pantry @ Osler Parking structure 3-430 pm!

VIII. New Business

IX. Unfinished Business

X. Announcement

XI. Roll Call and Adjournment

PRESENT: Allison, Elizabeth, Cameron, Westin, Eni, Rupal, Sophia, Mick, Patrick, Diana, Jacob, Chase, Brian/Chris, Reuben, Chloe, Yazmin, Dean Sherry, Alan, Arbi, Reilly, Kim, Bassel, Sofia, Pin, Crystal

EXCUSED: Rupal, Mihir, Miranda, Michelle, Khai, Ashkan, Andrew, Carlota, Crystal

UNEXCUSED:

ADJOURNED: 7:40 pm



RELAXATION SKILLS
 CAPS CENTRAL OFFICE, 190 GALBRAITH HALL
 FRI, NOV 8, 2019 3:00PM - 4:00PM
 FRI, NOV 15, 2019 3:00PM - 4:00PM
 FRI, NOV 22, 2019 3:00PM - 4:00PM
 FRI, NOV 29, 2019 3:00PM - 4:00PM



BLACK WOMEN'S COLLECTIVE
 WOMEN'S CENTER
 THU, NOV 7, 2019 5:00PM - 6:30PM
 THU, NOV 21, 2019 5:00PM - 6:30PM
 THU, DEC 5, 2019 5:00PM - 6:30PM




FLASH FITNESS WITH BRANDON
 RIMAC STRETCHING AREA
 TUE, NOV 12, 2019 11:00AM - 11:30AM
 TUE, NOV 19, 2019 11:00AM - 11:30AM
 TUE, NOV 26, 2019 11:00AM - 11:30AM



ASIAN AMERICAN COMMUNITY FORUM
 CROSS-CULTURAL CENTER
 MON, NOV 11, 2019 12:00PM - 1:00PM
 MON, NOV 25, 2019 12:00PM - 1:00PM



DESTRESS MONDAY
 PC COMMUTER LOUNGE
 MON, NOV 18, 2019 10:00AM - 1:00PM
 MON, NOV 25, 2019 10:00AM - 1:00PM
 MON, DEC 2, 2019 10:00AM - 1:00PM



GRADUATE AND PROFESSIONAL STUDENT SUPPORT FORUM
 GSA GRAD LOUNGE, ORIGINAL STUDENT CENTER
 TUE, NOV 12, 2019 12:00PM - 1:00PM
 TUE, NOV 26, 2019 12:00PM - 1:00PM